BCO, Inc.

P. 0. Box 669

P. 0. Box 1309
Durango, Colorado 81301

August 4, 1969

Sapta Pe, New Mexicoe 87501

e
o

~ Gentlemen:

During a recent inspection by representatives from this office, a
condition was noted on your Ravajo allotted lease No. 14-20-603-3177
in sec. 15, 7. 23 N., R. 7 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, which
must be corrected.

Your No. 1 Betty "B" well, located in the REWE sec. 15, is svidently
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producing on an Intermitter and 8as is periodically vented to a pit.

You are requested to clean up the polluted area and maintain the
equipment in such a manner that the situation will not racur,
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Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) J. w. Long

Jerry W. Long
District Engineer
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